Dear Jim} 9/26/65.

Itve just finished writing a Nosenko appesl to both fetonlfe and Huf'f, using
mtmmmmyﬁnmtm.mﬁimmafwmh@m
t}xmgtm%lmdmtmmﬁmmhﬁmwﬁh&npwimymmﬂywm.
You'll pemexber, I think, with my telling you that I intended to phrase what I wrote
Buff in teyms of a birthday present for myself. I plamned snd after wetting your
sssurances I did give them to Apil 8 to act on my Nosenko and Dallas police tapes
ayMIfthey&idmtymmg@@mfmmzmmhmmiym
said you'd not forgotien.

How that I have the relatively few losenko records the FEI elected to let oub
I find confirmation of my insiincts. I ms not optimistic about his intevest bt I
have a call in to “avk Lynch and I'm awkiting his retwning ite

With the content of these records and of what they've continued to withhold and

#het they do not acknowledge having and do have, sven without what I ocan add, this
@an be ensrwously helpful to preserving FOIA and with any interest and use can e
valuable if there is any possiddlity of sirengtherndng the Act, as the hssoclation
¢ Professional (ugh!) Jowmnalists wants to do. There is enough in vhat is in wy

letter to Hall and as you know, there is move, more that in o proper forum, can
be rather dramatic and, with any press present, because of the posaibility of
competition, might get attention.

?}mmiﬁmcﬁrﬁiai@eﬂismmhI&anatmﬂﬁlﬁm:iateefswfim
Hosenko request of the FBI (and I had separate reguests with the CIi; which it
ignored). The second was filed after I learned that for his book Legond Epstein
got FBI wocords. This request is limited to what was disclosed %o spsteine What
I then had in mind is that complying with that request required only xeroxing of
the FBI. It hasn't yet done that, after at least seven years. Retwmning to the first
requess, the FBL wrote me in 1978 that it wes then working on if.

1 remember including & copy of that letter in my mere recent appeals, which ’
the appeals office still ignored.

56, nost of what I've just received was public domain by nabture, published,
and most of the rest was declassified in 1978 and I preswas it io what the FOI had
in mind when it then wrote me thatodit ¥ze Leing vorked om. Actually, whatiwas then,
rather before then, classified was also largely if not enbirely public domain. What
they clapsified and withheld fron me inciudes what they loaked %o U'leary. The
rocords L've just feceived includes what O'leary prinied in the Jtar, and you can
lay the records snd O'leaxy's story side by side and obviously the FBI is O'leaxy's
source. (I've not read the published part of what I've just regedved and probably
son't right now.)

I'n onclosing copies of my few pages of nobes en the mwell sslection of theee
pecords of widch I made copies for filing sepmrate from the orginsls, Serial 5 is
the veoord stakins that Nesenko was euceessful in veorudiing imericon toufisks. I
kuoow of nothing reflecting anything being done about this and there is no record in
what I'We just gotten indicabing amy sction, interest or request of the CIA for
wmmizsfaxmﬁm.&Mmﬂaiﬁmﬁormam.%mpofw&mm
are FBL's,

At this point lmydner retwrned my lask week's call and I sat too long se 1'11
K¥nock off Tor now and get this ready Yo maila.

Bost



